Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 28, 2010

1800E1-RLG

Mary Sparacio

813 Eaton Street

Rear House Down The Lane
Key West, FL. 33040

In Re: BPTTL-20100609AAK
WTVK-LP
Key West, FL.
Fac. 1d: 4324

Dear Applicant:

Thisrefersto your attorney’s e-mail dated October 26, 2010, as imported below, requesting
dismissal of the above—captioned minor change application for station WTVK-LP, Key West, Fl.

Beginning of imported e-mail:

From: Lee Peltzman [Lee@S-PLAW.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 11:57 AM

To: Ron Graser

Subject: RE: BPTTL-20100609AAK; FCC 30 Day Letter, dated August 31, 2010; Mary
Sparacio; Channel 31; Key West, Florida; Fac. ID No. 4324

Ron: | did check with my client and have now heard back from her. Go
ahead and dismiss the pending Key West minor change application. She
will not be filing an amendment. Lee Peltzman

From: Ron Graser [mailto:Ron.Graser@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 11:25 AM

To: Lee Peltzman

Subject: RE: BPTTL-20100609AAK; FCC 30 Day Letter, dated August 31, 2010; Mary Sparacio; Channel
31; Key West, Florida; Fac. ID No. 4324

A flow-up on the decision of your client concerning the above subject proposal.

Thanks, Ron Graser October 26, 2010

End of imported e-mail:



In accordance with your request, your application ISHEREBY DISMISSED.

Mary Sparacio

C/O - Lee J. Peltzman, Esg.
Shainis & Peltzman, Chartered
1850 M Street, N.W., Suite 240
Washington, DC 20036

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Chief
Video Division
MediaBureau



